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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Minderoo paper - comments and DHS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 5:13:22 PM

yeah, tomorrow or Friday, earlier in day is best for me

From: @dss.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 2:08 pm
To: " @dss.gov.au>,"

@dss.gov.au>," @dss.gov.au>
CC: " dss.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Minderoo paper - comments and DHS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yeah good idea. But I don’t think i can be involved in the next couple of days..  are you
free sometime? 

From: dss.gov.au>
Date: 8 November 2017 at 2:18:34 pm AEDT
To: @dss.gov.au>, 

@dss.gov.au>, @dss.gov.au>
Cc: @dss.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Minderoo paper - comments and DHS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I reckon a quick chat over the phone would suffice?  What are your thoughts?
 

Technology, Procurement and Industry Engagement
Welfare Quarantining and Gambling Branch
Department of Social Services 
P:  E: @dss.gov.au
 
DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present.
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 2:16 PM
To: @dss.gov.au>; dss.gov.au>;

@dss.gov.au>
Cc: dss.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Minderoo paper - comments and DHS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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sensitivities that would have potential to cause issues for Government if the report were to be
submitted in response to the inquiry.
 

 suggested that Minderoo perhaps include disclaimer that the work contained in the report is
their work only. I’d further suggest that they reiterate that DSS acted in an observatory role only
and didn’t provide any input into the recommendations other than providing policy context.
 
Suggest we ask to add something like:
 
                Whilst organisations from across the retail, banking and payments sectors actively
contributed to the concepts that form the recommendations in this report, the
recommendations contained within this report are that of the Minderoo Foundation only.

The Department of Social Services acted in an observatory role and provided clarification
on policy only. The Department did not contribute to the content of the recommendations.
 
Other than that:
Recommendation 2: Create an opt-in card with simple on-boarding and CDC equivalent
restrictions for non-welfare recipients.
We probably should to talk to  offline to give him some more clarification around how
volunteering for the CDC currently works. I’ve added some very basic notes on the doc itself.
This recommendation could be polished with a little more info from us and save Minderoo some
embarrassment when they more fully understand that it is already possible in the current sites.
 
Recommendation 4: Implement opt-in income smoothing feature for CDC transactions
accounts
This is apparently already available via DHS?  is in contact with DHS this morning and has
asked for some info that we can feed it back to .
 
Also, is “Income Smoothing” the correct term? :/
 
We may also like to talk to  about messaging around the perception that Government
intends to roll out the program nationally.  made the point that Minderoo probably wants
that, which is fine, but asking them to revisit their words may be of benefit.
 
I’ve thrown my initial comments into the attached. Not all are relevant having talked them
through with the team here though. I’d really like to hear your thoughts. I all, it seems like a
reasonable representation of the WG discussions and non-contentious.
 
Ta - j
 

Technology, Procurement and Industry Engagement
Welfare Quarantining and Gambling Branch
Department of Social Services 
P: @dss.gov.au
 
DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
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